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Number:  

FOI202223/143 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

19 July 2022 

Subject: 
 

Use of third party providers for staff bank and direct engagement 

 
Q1 Do you use external providers/3rd parties to manage any of your Staff Banks? 

 
If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, 
otherwise please stipulate ‘N/A’ 
 

a. Who is the provider? If different providers are used for different staffing groups, 
please state all, and indicate which staffing group each is used for 

b. When is the contract due to end? (per staffing group if applicable) 
c. Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award? 

  
A1 Information exempt under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 - 

‘Information reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means’.   
 
This information is available on our website, it can be found in our 2022 Disclosure Log, 
please see FOI Request Ref: 058: 
http://www.lhch.nhs.uk/about-lhch/information-governance/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-logs/  
 
Enter the year into the Category field and reference number into the Title field then click Search. Select 
Download to open.  

  
Q2 Do you use a third-party to provide Direct Engagement services to any staff group? 

 
If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, 
otherwise please stipulate ‘N/A’ 
 

a. Who is your Direct Engagement provider? If different providers are used for 
different staffing groups, please state all, and indicate which staffing group they 
are used for 

b. When is the contract due to end? (per staffing group if applicable) 
c. Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award? 

  
A2 Yes 

 
a. Information exempt under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 - 

‘Information reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means’.   
 

This information is available on our website, it can be found in our 2022 
Disclosure Log, please see FOI Request Ref: 058: 
http://www.lhch.nhs.uk/about-lhch/information-governance/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-logs/  

 
Enter the year into the Category field and reference number into the Title field then click Search. 
Select Download to open. 
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b. Information exempt under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 - 
‘Information reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means’.   

 
This information is available on our website, it can be found in our 2022 
Disclosure Log, please see FOI Request Ref: 058: 
http://www.lhch.nhs.uk/about-lhch/information-governance/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-logs/  

 
Enter the year into the Category field and reference number into the Title field then click Search. 
Select Download to open. 

 
c. Direct Award 
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